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Project No.: 1262.2
Project Name: Sullins Property (L St.)

Mr. Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Re: Corrective Action Plan (CAP) — Implementation Extension Request
Arrow Rentals, 187 North L Street, Livermare, CA

Dear Mr. Wickham:

In our correspondence of March 13, 2008, Geological Technics Inc. (GTI) requested an
extension of the Corrective Action Plan (CAP} Remediation System Start-Up Report submittal
date to September 1, 2008.

We have been coordinating with PG&E to determine cost and time line for provision of temporary
power for the remediation system. PG&E has indicated that three-phase power would not be
readily available in the project vicinity, and a three-phase temporary service may be prohibitively
expensive and require a long time to design, schedule and construct. Further, PG&E has
indicated that natural gas would not be readily available in the project vicinity, and a temporary
service may be prohibitively expensive to design and install.

Based on this information, we have coordinated with the remediation equipment manufacture to
revise the equipment selection fo utilize single phase power. We have also coordinated with a
propane gas supplier, and intend to enlarge the enclosure area to include a 499 gallon propane
tank to supply propane to the remediation system equipment rather than natural gas as originally
proposed.

During a site visit in August with PG&E to finalize the single phase temporary service, it was
determined that PG&E improvements for the project area were drafted, but not constructed.
During the site visit, it was estimated that the improvements would typically take 4 to 6 months to
design, schedule and construct. On September 2, 2008, PG&E prepared an electric contract for
temporary power for the remediation system, which includes connecting to the nearest service
location, and trenching and installing a new temporary service and meter at 187 North L Street.
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It is GTl's desire to proceed with the CAP as soon as possible. Additional time will be required
for PG&E to provide temporary service to the project site. [t is anticipated that PG&E will require
6 months to provide temporary service, after which it is anticipated that 60 days would be needed
to install, run and monitor the remediation system, and prepare the Corrective Action Plan (CAP)
Remediation System Start-Up Report.

On behalf of Mr. And Mrs. Sullins we are requesting an extension to May 1, 2009 for this CAP
Remediation System Start-up Report submittal date.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Thank you,

Tamorah Bryant, P.E.
Project Manager

cc: Tony & Rita Sullins
Chris Davidson — City of Livermore
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